NOTICE OF VIOLATION
AND
FROPOSED IMPOSITION OF CIVIL PENALTY

Kansas Gas and Electric Company Docket: STN 50-482
Wolf Creek Generating Station Permit: CPPR-147
EA 84-87

Based cn the results of an investigation and hearing conducted by the

artment of Labor ([ Case B3-ERA-12) and the resulting Cecision and Final
Order of the Secretar, of Labor, dated June 14, 1984, in the case of
complainant James E. wWells the NRC has determined that a viclation of its
regulations has occurrec lo emphasize that acts of discrirination against an
employee engaged in a protected activity will not be tolerated, the Wuclear
Regulatory Commission proposes *o impose a civil penalty in the amount of
Sixty-four Thousand Dollars ($64,u00) for the violation set forth in this
Notice In accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy, 10 CFR Part 2,
Appendix C, in effect at the time of the violation, and pursuant to Section 234
of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended ("Act"), 42 U.S.C. 2282, PL 96-295,
and 10 CFR 2.205, the particular violation, and the associated civi) penalty,
is set forth below:

Violation

10 CFR 50.7 prohibits discrimination by a licensee against an employee for
engaging in certain protected activities. Discrimination includes discharge
and other actions thzt relate to compensation, terms, conditions, and privileges

of employment. The activities protected include reporting of quality discrepancies

and safety problems an employee to his employer.

Contrary tc the abo.e, the licensee discriminated against James E. Wells, a
contract employee who was engaging in a protected activity as a quality
assurance inspector Mr. Wells was placed on probation on June 20, 1983,
terminated on August 4, 1983, and subsequently refused re-employment for
reporting quality ciscrepancies and safety problems to the licensee's Quality
Assurance Manager The discrimination involved a manageme-t level above the
first line of super. sior These acts of discrimination were substantiated
by U.S. Department ¢* Labor findings issued on September 2¢. 1983, in accordance
with Section 210(t “ the Energy Reorganization Act of 1574, ac amended. A
U.S. Department of Labor Administrative Law Judge subcequently ruled on
February 27, 1984 (£:-ERA-12) that an act of discrimiration hacd cccurred and
this finding was affirmed by the Decision and Final Order of the Secretary

of Labor issued on June 14, 1984.

This is a Severity Level II Violation (Supplement VII). (Civil Penality -
$64 ,000)

Pursuant to the pr cions of 10 CFR 2.201, Kansas s anc Electric Company is
hereby required t mit ¢t the Director, Office Insy cr and Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Re =tzry Commission, Washingtor B, / 5t and a copy to the
Regional Administrz=:: Nuclear Regulatory Commis:e Region IV, Parkw
Central Plaza B €11 Ryan Plaza Drive, ¢ ] £ ton, Texas 7¢
within 30 days of t: jat f this Notice a w t ctatereznt o explanation,
including for the & "egec violation: (1) admiss ¢ jern e * the alleged
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violation; (2) the reasons for the violation, if admitted; (3) the corrective
steps that have been taken and the results achieved; (4) the corrective steps
that will be taken to avoid further violations; and (5) the date when full
crmpliance will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending the
response time for good cause shown. Under the authority of Section 182 of the
Act, 42 U.S.C. 2232, this response shall be subrmitted under oath or
affirmaticr.

Within the same time as provided for the response required abo.¢ under

10 CFR 2.201, Kansas Gas and Electric Company may pay the civil penalty in

the amount of $64 000 or may protest imposition of the civil penalty, in whole
or ir part, by a written answer. Should Kansas Gas and Electric Company fail

to arswer within the time specified, the Director, Office of Inspection and
Enforcement, will issue an order imposing the civil penalty as proposed above.
Should Kansas Gas and Electric Company elect to file an answer in accordance
with 10 CFR 2.205 protesting the civil penalty, such answer may: (1) deny the
viclation listed in this Notice, in whole or in part; (2) demonstrate extenuating
circumstances; (3) show error in this Notice;, or (4) show other reasons why the
penalty should not be imposed. In addition Lo protesting the civil peralty, in
whole or in part, such answer may request remission or mitigation of the penalty.
In requesting mitigation of the proposed penalty, the five factors contained in
Section V(B) of 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C, should be addressed. Any written
answer in accordance with 10 CFR 2.205 should be set forth separately from the
stztement or explanation in reply pursuant to 10 CFR 2.201, but may incorporate
statements or explanations by speciiic reference (e.g., citing page and
paragraph numbers) to avoid repetition. Kansas Gas and Electric Company's
attention is directed to the other provisions of 10 CFR 2.205, regarding the
prccedures for imposing a civil penalty.

Upon failure to pay any civil penalty due, which has been subsequently determinec
in accordznce with the applicable provisions of 10 CFR 2.205, this matter may

be ~eferrecd to the Attorney General, and t-e civil penalty, unless compromisec.
re-“tted, or mitigated, may be collected b, civil action pursuant to Sectior Z23%&¢
of the Art, 42 U.S.C. 2282.

FO= THE NUZLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

);Z¢&¢/ 7<'CJ;¢2400¢/
John T. Collins
Rec cnal Administrator

Dated at A-lington, Texas
this 27 cay of September 1984
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